From:

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 8:38 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Nakupni objednavka ¢. OV/25/01/4817

POTVRZENI PRIJETI OBJEDNAVKY

Vazeny zakazniku,

potvrzujeme prijeti Vasi objednavky. Bude zpracovana a doruéena v nejkratSim mozném
terminu.

Pro moznost urgentniho doruceni a informace o stavu Vasi objednavky kontaktujte prosim
zékaznicky servis bioMérieux CZ na Cisle.

S pozdravem
bioMérieux CZ s.r.o. | Sales Administration
Tel.:

Hvézdova 1716/2b - 140 78 Praha 4 - Czech Republic

AVIS : Ce courrier et ses pieces jointes sont destines a leur seul destinataire et peuvent contenir des
informations confidentielles appartenant a bioMerieux. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire, vous etes
informe que toute lecture, divulgation, ou reproduction de ce message et des pieces jointes est
strictement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur merci d'en prevenir |'expediteur et de
le detruire, ainsi que ses pieces jointes.

NOTICE: This message and attachments are intended only for the use of their addressee and may
contain confidential information belonging to bioMerieux. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original
sender immediately and delete this message, along with any attachments.



